MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXl N GTO N TRACEY THURMAN

DIRECTOR
WASTE MANAGEMENT

MEMORANDUM -

T0: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM:
urman, Director
Division of Waste Management
DATE: June 4, 2024
SUBJECT: Request Council Authorization to Execute a Sole Source Agreement with Accent Wire

Tie to purchase baler wire for the Materials Recovery Facility (MRF) on behalf of the
LFUCG Division of Waste Management and Accent Wire Tie

Request: The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval to enter into an agreement with
Accent Wire Tie to purchase baler wire for the Materials Recovery Facility (MRF).

Authorization To: Approve a Sole Source with Accent Wire Tie

Why are you requesting? LEX-MRF bales the majority of outbound materials. Bale wire is essential to
produce a manageable product to load onto outbound trailers after the sale of our sorted materials.

Department needs this action because why: Bale wire is an essential component of the recycling facility
because the wire secures the baled, sorted products for shipping.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

The funds are budgeted, or a budget amendment is in process: Yes

cc: Nancy Albright, Commissioner - EQPW
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